



Memorandum

To Mary Gibbs, MIA
From Derek Mullins, Director, Major Hazards Unit
Major Project Assessment,
Phone (02) 9228 6108 Fax (02) 9228 6155 Email derek.mullins@planning.nsw.gov.au
Date 11 October 2006 **File no** S03/02765 **File** Lane Cove Tunnel Mod 3 CoA 128
11 Oct 2006.doc

Subject: Lane Cove Tunnel - Modification 3 (CoA 128)

As requested, I have reviewed the RTA's application to modify CoA 128.

The proposed change is relatively minor and does not significantly change the risk. The argument put forward by the RTA in support of the application appears reasonable and the MHU has no objection to the proposed change.

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to be 'Derek Mullins'.

Derek Mullins